From: Michael Wynne <mwynne@gcfirm.com>

Sent time: 09/11/2020 02:00:25 PM

To: Brandon R. Cammack <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>
Subject: Spreadsheet

Attachments: Operation Deep Sea - Workflow.xlsx

This is a work in progress.

From: Nate Paul <nate@oneworldclass.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Michael Wynne <mwynne@gcfirm.com>
Subject: Attorney-Client Privileged

Attorney-Client Privileged

See attached for discussion.

Nate Paul

World Class

814 Lavaca St.

Austin, Texas 78701
nate@oneworldclass.com
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Person of Interest Employer D.O.B. Address Phone Number Provider Email Provider LinkedIn Facebook
Rani Sabban TSSB 622 ATET r_ Gmail
Thomas Preston Joy FBI 1419 Verizon p_ Earthlink
Alan Buie DOJ
Neeraj Gupta DOJ
Veronica Sobrevilla Dent US Courts, Western District
Ray Chester MeGinnis Lochridge, LLP 25 1 ATET
Dilum Chandrasoma 3987
R, B [— ass ATET # Spectrum https://www.linkedin.com/in/stephen-lemmon-
Ta20a62/
Sy MU e dhmilan.dbbesiahmin i Verzen Qﬁ https://www. linkedin.com/in/greg-milligan-808ba2é&/ https://www.facebook.com/greg.milligan.9],
llvlj‘ilsrrafe S UL TS US Courts, Western District
Cory Allen ATET co Gmail
Brent Taravella
Roger Burgin
David Hall FBI
Dawn Lewis US Courts, Western District
Joe Rotunda TSSB
Joshua Godbey OAG Texas
Ryan Bangert OAG Texas
David Maxwell OAG Texas
Mark Penley OAG Texas
Bradley Freeman DPS
Vineel Kodikanti Former DOJ Intern https://www.linkedin.com/in/kodikanti/
. : https://www. linkedin.com/in/lia-mouton-johnston-
Lia Mouton-Johnston Former DOJ Intern 89b68812bs
James Ferrell US Courts, Western District
Kiana Covington FBI https://www.linkedin.com/in/kcovington3/
James Runkel FBI
Brett Maryott FBI
Kevin Knebel Contego 2808 T-Mobile ke_ Yahoo https://www. linkedin.com/in/kevin-knebel-18a1576/
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